

Heavy Duty Driver haq6530@gmail.com 0097431533992

Doha, Qatar

# Haq Nawaz

#### Profile

I am a reliable professional truck driver And Light driver with 13 years of safe driving experience. I am committed to completing my route timely, safely

and efficiently. I have excellent navigation skills and am able to accurately read maps of new routes for deliveries. I have a clean driving record, and I

have a solid background in a variety of warehouse and customer situations

## **Employment History**

heavy trailer driver at Al Manar Maco , Dammam Saudi arabia

04/2011-02/2017

Heavy truck and Light driver at Parivet company , Lahore punjab pakistan

05/2017-04/2022

Light Driver at G4S security company, Doha Qatar 06/2022–02/2024

Light Driver at Now Moon Construction company,
Doha Qatar

02/2022-Present

### Education

Metric, govtmint higher Secondary School bara ghar, Nankana sahib

08/1995-11/2006

Govt Higher Secondary School bara ghar dictric nankana sahib punjab pakistan

#### Skills

Clean Driving Record Heavy trailer truck Tenkar Bus Van Taxi

## Languages

Urdu	Native speaker
punjabi	Native speaker
Arabic Very	good command
english Good wor	king knowledge